From: LT David Radford

To: Meredith Badalucca; Doug Colter; Douglas Colter; Paul Barnes; John Meigel; Alyssa Brochu; Ronald K. McDaniel;
Derek Albertson; Chief Wilfred Blanchette; John Carlson

Cc: Stacy Radford

Subject: RE: 25 SITE 4 - 393 Butlertown Road - Off-season Equipment Storage Facility

Date: Friday, April 25, 2025 1:42:03 PM

Ms. Badalucca,
The Montville Police Department has no issues, at this time, with the project.

Respectfully,

LT Dowid Radford II #09

Executive Officer

Montville Police Department
(860) 848-7510 - General
(860) 892-6109 - Direct
(860) 848-7760 - Fax

From: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 1:00 PM

To: Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>; Douglas Colter <dcolter@secogct.gov>; Paul Barnes
<pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa Brochu
<abrochu@uncashd.org>; Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>; Derek Albertson
<dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Chief Wilfred Blanchette <wblanchette@montvillepolice.org>; LT
David Radford <Dradford@montvillepolice.org>; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Stacy Radford <sradford@montville-ct.org>

Subject: 25 SITE 4 - 393 Butlertown Road - Off-season Equipment Storage Facility

Good afternoon,
Please review the application documents for a proposed “Off-season Equipment Storage Facility” at
393 Butlertown Road using the link below. Please send any comments to both Stacy & I, as we

currently do not have an administrative assistant.

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/25-site-4-393-butlertown-road-off-season-

equipment-storage/

Derek & Ron, | have included you as there is a waterline shown on the plan. Is this East Lyme’s? The
previous 2019 application is not clear.

Thank you.
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Regards,

Meredith Badalucca, CZEO

Assistant Planner

Town of Montville

310 Norwich New London Turnpike
Uncasville, CT 06382
860-848-6779



